From: Official Information

Sent: Wednesday, 13 May 2020 10:02 AM

To:

Subject: TRIM: LGOIMA response - Staff information
Importance: High

Good morning I

Thank you for your recent request asking for the following:

The total number of full-time female employees working at the council:

The total number of full-time male employees working at the council

How many full-time female employees sit within each remuneration band (less than $60,000/ $60,000 -$79,999/ $80,000 - $99,999/ $100,000 - $119,999/ $120,000 - $139,999/ $140,000 - $159,999/ $160,000 -
$179,999/ $180,000 - $219,999/ $220,000 - $299,999/ $300,000 - $399,999)

How many full-time male employees sit within each remuneration band (less than $60,000/ $60,000 -$79,999/ $80,000 - $99,999/ $100,000 - $119,999/ $120,000 - $139,999/ $140,000 - $159,999/ $160,000 -
$179,999/ $180,000 - $219,999/ $220,000 - $299,999/ $300,000 - $399,999)

Please note — this excludes elected city Councillors.

Response:

Please find the following information:

Full time staff:

Remuneration

Band Female Male
<$60k 178 119
$60,000 - $79,999 347 198
$80,000 - $99,999 173 213
$100,000 - $119,999 98 206
$120,000 - $139,999 38 114
$140,000 - $159,999 16 39
$160,000 - $179,999 4 13
$180,000 - $199,999 4 7
$200,000 - $519,999 9 6
Total 867 915

If you need any clarification, please let me know.

You have the right to request the Ombudsman to review this decision. Complaints can be sent by email to info@ombudsman.parliament.nz, by fax to (04) 471 2254, or by post to The Ombudsman, PO Box
10152, Wellington 6143.

Kind regards,
Ana Macadie

Information Advisor

Office of the Chief Executive
Christchurch City Council

53 Hereford Street, Christchurch 8011

Christchurch
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